
HARRIS BEACH 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

April 7, 2023 

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY 
AND ELECTRONIC FILING 

Hon. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 

445 HAMILTON AVENUE, SUITE 1206 
WHITE PLAINS, NEW YORK 10601 
914.683.1200 

BRIAN D. GINSBERG 
MEMBER 
DIRECT: 914.298.3028 
FAX: 914.683.1210 
BGINSBERG@HARRISBEACH.COM 

RE: Libertarian Party v. New York State Board of Elections 
Case No. 22-893 

Dear Mr. Harris, 

Pursuant to Rule 30.4 of this Court, please accept this letter as a motion by 
respondents in the above-captioned matter to extend by 30 days, i.e., until May 16, 
2023, the deadline for filing a brief in opposition to the petition for certiorari. There 
is good cause for the extension, including the observance of upcoming religious 
holidays as well as the press of business that I and the other attorneys assigned to 
this matter must attend to during the interim period. Additionally, the requested 
extension will allow respondents to address any amicus curiae briefs that may be 
filed in support of the petition. 

Counsel for petitioners consents to this extension request. 

Respectfully submitted, 

gtaA • a ---es
Brian D. Ginsberg 
Counsel for Respondents 

cc: Counsel for petitioners 
(via e-mail and overnight delivery) 


